

From: John Condorodis

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 23, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0163-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Q1. Please describe in greater detail the device, the experiment to be performed and the area of operation.

A1. The product being tested is a wireless device for measuring residential energy usage. The product will transfer the data from the meter into a home. The test involves mounting the sending unit outside a building and moving the receiving unit to different areas inside the building to determine the range based on different building materials. M&M Systems is located in an industrial business park.

Q2. Will a market study test be performed under this experimental license?

A2. The test is designed to allow selection of required components to meet transmission range goals and to demonstrate proof of concept. The device being tested will not be used for a market study.

Q3. What financial or contractual arrangement will M&M Systems Incorporated have with customers who will perform the residential market study test?

A3. The funding for the test is being financed entirely out of M&M Systems internal R&D funds.

Q4. Will M&M Systems Incorporated retain ownership of the devices being tested under this experimental license during and after testing?

A4. The test devices are prototypes and will remain the sole property of M&M Systems.